Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad

Attachments: 073020_Special Mtg Waste Management Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 30, 2020

NOTE: IF POSSIBLE, THIS IS A SPECIAL MEETING CALLED AT THE LAST MINUTE, CAN IT GO IN THE PAPER ON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 29™?

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, Wednesday, July 29, 2020 (if possible) Or Thursday July 30, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct.# 126045 (ERDAAE)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE

July 30, 2020 - 1:00 P.M. A Special Meeting with the Board of County Commissioners to
discuss Waste Management Collection and any other business that
comes before the Board. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 32940. 1% Floor, Commission
Chamber, Contact: 633-2001

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made
by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or
hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she
will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based.
Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim
record.

In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department
sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2010, at least 48
hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for
the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting.

This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on
Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North
Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay
this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates
http://www.scgtv.org.




